
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on March 14, 2018 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

March 14, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 14, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 14, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/18, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/18, Revenue Report, 02/28/18, and Expense Report, 02/28/18 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/14/18 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak reviewed the February billings in March. 

Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Flint will review the March billings in April. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. LLD Strategic Planning 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve LLD pay grade adjustment - Action Required 

Annual industry standard review and adjustment to LLD pay scale 

9. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

February 14, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

 

Also present: 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

A gentleman informed the Board that he appreciated its members and that he is very happy with the 

Library. 

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 10, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the January 10, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 01/31/18, Revenue Report, 01/31/18, and Expense Report, 01/31/18 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/14/18 

There was an amendment to the January 10, 2018 Board Meeting minutes: 

 Addition to Item 3, Discussion: “Vice President Hummel stated he originally did not want to 

 have training as he didn’t think it was necessary. He only went along as a favor. He thought 

 the training was only going to cost around $600, not this amount. He did not think the 

 presentation was worth $1000 and wanted to know the full cost beforehand. He would have 

 objected to the training, if he knew it would be this amount. This should have been done as a 

 flat fee.” 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Treasurer Wang 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 
President Fisher and Trustee Bartelli reviewed the January billings in February. 
Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak will review the February billings in March. 

2 



 

2 
 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan presented Director Weinstein’s report to the Board in her absence. In January, 

staff were trained on the new Board meeting recording equipment. The Library was open Friday, Saturday, 

and Sunday (Feb 9-11). Though the community received a significant amount of snow, the parking lot and 

sidewalks were cleared and salted each morning by the snow crew and staff were able to open on time. 

 

In partnership with the Lisle Woman’s Club and the Lisle Heritage Society, the Library held a very successful 

program entitled “Treasures from the Vault: A Quilting History” presented by the Executive Director of the 

Wisconsin Museum of Quilts & Fiber Arts.  

 

There is a new art exhibit featured at Gallery 777 by artist Julia Wang. The Library received a non-binding 

opinion PAC letter in January.  The Personnel and Policy Committee worked on policy changes and made 

recommendations to the LLD Board. The Library received $42,865.68 in TIF surplus funds as provided by the 

Village.  

 

President Fisher and Director Weinstein attended an intergovernmental meeting on January 18th. The 

Library had a quarterly services meeting with OSG, the Library’s out-of-house IT firm, to discuss future 

technology projects. On February 7th and 8th the Library experienced network connectivity issues. Those 

issues were resolved by the IT Manager and OSG in the late afternoon on February 8th.  

 

This month patrons were asked why they love the LLD by writing their reasons on a paper heart. The 

Romance Writers Association donated $50 to the LLD. Assistant Director McQuillan reminded the Board 

about the upcoming February 21st LLD Strategic Planning Committee meeting and two budget meetings on 

April 4th and April 18th. She also reminded the Board about the February 16th West Suburban Library 

Legislative Lunch and an Illinois Library Trustee Forum Workshop on February 17th. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Wang expressed her concerns about the Library’s connectivity issues and 

network infrastructure. She asked Assistant Director McQuillan if the Library had redundancy within 

the building. Assistant Director McQuillan replied that the Library has a cloud backup system. 

Treasurer Wang asked President Fisher if the Village was going through a strategic plan. President 

Fisher confirmed that the Village Manager mentioned that project at the intergovernmental 

meeting. Vice President Hummel asked about the cost of the IT infrastructure remedies. Assistant 

Director McQuillan said she could not give an estimate at this time. 

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

Assistant Director McQuillan talked about the LLD Digital Outreach Team (DOT) projects including YouTube 

activities and the February I Love My Library event. The DOT also celebrated Black History Month by 

featuring African-American authors and/or characters on social media all month long. The Safety Team 

made sure the Library defibrillators were added to their checklists and made sure the pads and batteries 

were properly dated (not expired).  The Lisle-Woodridge Fire District conducted an inspection with 

suggested repairs and replacements. The Library Event Planning Team met to work on the Harry Potter Day 

event taking place on March 10th. There was an incident in the elevator earlier in the week. A child opened 

the emergency panel inside the elevator and pressed the emergency button before his caretaker could 

intervene. The police responded and were very understanding. A heating unit in the emergency stairwell 

was repaired by Monaco Mechanical. 

 

Discussion: President Fisher asked if staff have been trained to use the AED devices and asked if the 

public can use them. Assistant Director McQuillan replied that both staff and patrons may use the 

3 



 

3 
 

AEDs and that they have simple instructions. Trustee Bartelli asked how often the Fire District 

inspects the Library. Assistant Director McQuillan replied that we have annual inspections.  

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked what investments were purchased in January. He 

referred to an amount of $63,050 that he did not see listed. Treasurer Wang confirmed 

that there was a purchase in that amount. President Fisher referred to an amount of a 

negative $12,535, under Revenues, regarding interest income in January. Treasurer Wang 

explained that the amount represented a cash inflow and outflow and not negative 

interest. 

 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee met on January 17, 2018 with no meeting planned in the near 

future due to upcoming budget and strategic planning meetings scheduled. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned  

 

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Ratify legal representation 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to table until the March 14, 2018 Board meeting. Trustee 

Bartelli seconded.   

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint commented that there was no reason to table this motion. Vice President 

Hummel explained that he was not satisfied with how the attorney handled the PAC 

recommendation. Trustee Flint supported the attorney’s decision. Trustee Bartelli commented that 

since Director Weinstein was on bereavement leave, that tabling this decision was appropriate. 

Vice President Hummel suggested the Board should possibly reissue the RFPs. Treasurer Wang 

expressed that the Board discussed the pros and cons of all four candidates and that there was a 

strong consensus to stay with the current attorney. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion.  

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Nay, Trustee Wang - Nay, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, 

Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Fisher - Nay. The motion failed. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve Roger Ritzman and Robbins Schwartz as the Library’s 

legal counsel. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Nay, Trustee Flint - Aye, 

Trustee Hummel - Nay, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Approve Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, and Financial Transactions 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, and Financial 

Transactions. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

 

4 



 

4 
 

 

c. Approve Policy 340: Internet Access and Public Computer Use 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve Policy 340: Internet Access and Public Computer Use. 

Trustee Flint seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

d. Approve Policy 805: Conference and Meeting Attendance 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve Policy 805: Conference and Meeting Attendance. 

Trustee Flint seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

e. PAC letter: ratification of action complying with recommended remedy 

 

President Fisher referred to the non-binding opinion letter from the PAC referencing that on May 8, 

2013, the Board was not in compliance with the Open Meetings Act.  The opinion referenced that 

the Board spoke beyond the scope of executive session parameters when in closed session. The 

recommended remedy was to give the complainant a copy of the closed session meeting minutes 

as well as the audio recording.   

 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve ratification of action complying with 

recommended remedy for the PAC letter. Trustee Bartelli seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint mentioned that the remedy written by the Public Access Council was non-

binding, which meant that is was a suggested remedy, therefore the Board did not have to act. 

Trustee Flint disagreed with the PAC opinion. President Fisher stated that he discussed this action 

with Director Weinstein and the attorney. Vice President Hummel stated that he thought that the 

Board should release the recording and have a list of any outstanding PAC letters. Trustee Swistak 

asked for clarification about the ratification. Treasurer Wang agreed that the Trustees should be 

aware of outstanding PAC letters. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - 

Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay. The motion passed. 

f. Semi-annual review of Executive Session minutes  

g. Review of Executive Session recordings more than 18 months old  

 

9. Executive Session 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of 

minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the 

minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06 

Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee 

Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:47 p.m. 

The Board came back into Open Session at 7:58 p.m. 

 

5 



 

5 
 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to release the August 9, 2017 and September 13, 2017 minutes. 

Trustee Flint seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee 

Hummel - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to destroy, per statute, the recordings more than 18 months old; September 

9, 2015, February 10, 2016, March 9, 2016 #1, March 9, 2016 #2, and do not destroy May 11, 2016. 

Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Nay, 

Trustee Swistak - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel commented on Trustee travel. He believed it should have been 

on the agenda. Trustee Flint mentioned that relevant documents and mentions were included in 

the packet and Director’s report. President Fisher added that it was announced in the Director’s 

report to also give other Trustees an opportunity to express their interest in attending. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 14, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
2

0
1

8

Fe
b

-1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
8

,6
6

4
3

,3
2

6
1

1
,9

9
0

8
0

,9
6

5
7

5
,9

0
9

-6
.2

4
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

3
,7

6
3

2
,1

5
4

5
,9

1
7

7
8

,8
1

1
7

2
,7

6
5

-7
.6

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

,4
2

7
5

,4
8

0
1

7
,9

0
7

1
5

9
,7

7
6

1
4

8
,6

7
4

-6
.9

5
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,3

4
7

7
1

3
2

,0
6

0
2

1
,1

4
4

1
8

,6
9

7
-1

1
.5

7
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,8
3

3
3

,0
8

8
9

,9
2

1
8

3
,2

3
2

8
4

,6
6

3
1

.7
2

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,1

8
0

3
,8

0
1

1
1

,9
8

1
1

0
4

,3
7

6
1

0
3

,3
6

0
-0

.9
7

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,4
0

3
1

,4
0

3
1

1
,4

6
8

1
1

,6
7

7
1

.8
2

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,6
7

1
1

,6
7

1
8

,0
6

4
1

1
,9

4
9

4
8

.1
8

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 (
fo

rm
er

ly
 Z

in
io

)
1

2
3

1
2

3
1

,2
1

1
1

,1
4

0
-5

.8
6

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,1

9
7

0
3

,1
9

7
2

0
,7

4
3

2
4

,7
6

6
1

9
.3

9
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,8
0

4
9

,2
8

1
3

3
,0

8
5

2
8

4
,8

9
5

2
7

6
,8

0
0

-2
.8

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,2
9

6
2

,2
9

6
2

3
,1

3
8

2
0

,8
2

3
-1

0
.0

1
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,8
7

1
2

,8
7

1
2

4
,0

3
3

2
1

,5
6

3
-1

0
.2

8
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,6
9

0
1

,6
9

0
1

6
,4

2
5

1
4

,3
4

0
-1

2
.6

9
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

5
4

2
5

4
2

,2
1

9
2

,5
6

5
1

5
.5

9
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
6

6
2

1
2

1
8

0
-1

5
.0

9
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,1
1

7
0

7
,1

1
7

6
6

,0
2

7
5

9
,4

7
1

-9
.9

3
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

0
,9

2
1

9
,2

8
1

4
0

,2
0

2
3

5
0

,9
2

2
3

3
6

,2
7

1
-4

.1
8

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
9

7
7

3
0

7
8

8
7

.9
5

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Fe
b

. 2
0

1
8

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
0

7
1

,2
3

9
1

,0
7

2
-1

3
.4

8
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

4
0

2
5

,6
8

2
2

4
,4

2
9

-4
.8

8
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,2
6

6
1

1
,6

9
8

1
1

,2
6

6
-3

.6
9

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
4

0
9

7
3

1
,1

5
7

1
8

.9
1

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
8

4
3

,0
5

3
3

,0
8

0
0

.8
8

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,7

6
4

2
4

,1
8

8
2

3
,1

6
1

-4
.2

5
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,0

4
0

1
9

,2
5

7
1

8
,0

1
2

-6
.4

7
%

48 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
2

0
1

8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

4
4

3
2

6
9

6
1

3
5

7
9

-5
.5

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
8

1
8

4
4

2
7

1
,0

5
2

9
,2

0
5

9
,4

3
8

2
.5

3
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

5
5

3
1

3
4

6
8

7
8

9
.1

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
3

4
3

4
2

1
9

8
3

5
6

7
9

.8
0

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

2
9

2
7

-6
.9

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
4

0
2

4
6

4
4

6
4

0
-0

.6
2

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
4

5
2

5
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

5
1

0
4

7
2

-7
.4

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
3

1
4

8
0

5
8

4
6

9
2

6
9

8
0

.8
7

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
1

0
8

7
8

0
3

0
1

,1
1

8
1

0
,5

5
7

1
0

,9
0

6
3

.3
1

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,1
6

8
1

,6
5

0
2

,3
2

0
6

,1
3

8
5

1
,4

3
4

4
9

,9
7

3
-2

.8
4

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

6
3

.0
0

6
8

.0
0

1
,0

2
5

.5
0

7
5

3
.5

0
-2

6
.5

2
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

5
9

3
1

7
8

9
9

6
7

.8
7

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

4
7

8
1

8
7

4
1

,0
3

9
5

,0
6

9
5

,2
2

5
3

.0
8

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

7
1

7
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

3
7

3
6

3
9

6
4

6
1

.1
0

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

7
9

3
1

9
1

0
6

1
1

3
6

.6
0

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2

2
0

8
1

8
7

4
1

,1
1

2
5

,7
0

8
5

,8
7

1
2

.8
6

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

7
7

9
7

7
9

9
0

.2
5

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
3

0
1

8
0

1
9

9
1

0
.5

6
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

2
,7

3
9

1
2

1
,4

3
8

1
1

4
,4

1
5

-5
.7

8
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

7
7

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
4

3
5

7
2

2
4

-3
7

.2
5

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
7

9
0

8
,9

0
7

1
2

,2
1

5
3

7
.1

4
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

0
2

6
2

9
7

0
2

1
1

.6
1

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
2

6
0

1
,6

8
3

1
,3

7
8

-1
8

.1
2

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

2
7

8
2

,4
5

9
2

,7
1

7
1

0
.4

9
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
7

,4
7

9
4

6
,5

5
3

6
3

,2
6

3
3

5
.8

9
%

49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



- Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
March 9, 2018 

 

 

 

 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 

 

 

Pay Scale 

The LLD is a member of the Management Association (MA) where we have access to 

employment attorneys, HR survey data, and are eligible for discounts on training programs and 

professional services.  In 2013, the LLD completed a job description and salary scale project 

using the MA and their resources.   

In 2013, the MA found that the LLD was 11% behind industry standards when comparing pay 

grades.  Additionally, the MA determined that sixteen LLD staff were paid under minimum for 

their grade. After the project was completed, the MA recommended that the LLD review and 

adjust the pay scale yearly to maintain equitable market ranges and to prepare for annual 

budget discussions.   

Since 2013, the LLD has reviewed and adjusted the pay scale to reflect industry standards and 

I’ve included reference documents in the March Board packet to assist the Trustees in their 

decision making for FY18/19 pay grades.  Included are the current pay scale and three drafts 

with: 2.4%, 2.1%, and 1.8% adjustments to the scale. Also included is a copy of the 2017 MA 

Library Salary Projections Survey and the Bureau of Labor Statistics data. 

 The 2.4% adjustment reflects the MA survey where the majority of respondents 

adjusted their scales to 2.4%. 

 The 2.1% adjustment reflects the current CPI (Consumer Price Index) for the U.S. as of 

2/14/18.   

 The 1.8% adjustment reflects the Chicago-Naperville-Elgin area CPI as of 2/14/18.  

Pay scale adjustments are to maintain equitable hiring/retention structures. It’s important for 

the LLD to keep hiring parameters competitive and in line with other libraries.  

 

Above information from LLD Director’s Report | March 2018  

Additional reference documents follow 

 

57 



Lisle Library District
Pay Grades

Effective:  July 1, 2017

Pay 
Grade FLSA Job Title Minimum Midpoint Maximum

14 E Library Director $90,509 $113,135 $135,762
$46.41 $58.02 $69.62

13 Hold for future restructuring $79,532 $99,416 $119,299
$40.79 $50.98 $61.18

12 E Assistant Director $69,888 $87,360 $104,832
$35.84 $44.80 $53.76

11 E Director of Adult Services $61,413 $76,766 $92,121
E Director of Technical Services $31.49 $39.37 $47.24
E Director of Youth Services
E Finance Director
E Director of Circulation Services
E IT Director

10 Hold for future restructuring $53,965 $67,458 $80,949
$27.67 $34.59 $41.51

9 E Assistant Director of Adult Services $47,476 $59,277 $71,132
E Assistant Director of Youth Services $24.35 $30.40 $36.48
E Assistant Director of Technical Services

8 E Assistant Director of Circulation $41,671 $51,067 $62,506
NE Literacy Outreach Librarian $21.37 $26.19 $32.05
NE Adult Services Librarian
NE Adult Programming Coordinator/Librarian
NE Technology Associate
NE Professional Cataloger

7 NE Administrative Office Manager $36,618 $45,772 $54,927
Communications Coordinator $18.78 $23.47 $28.17

6 NE Adult Services Paraprofessional $32,177 $40,222 $48,266
NE Youth Services Paraprofessional $16.50 $20.63 $24.75
NE Technical Services Paraprofessional
NE Circulation Services Paraprofessional
NE Finance Clerk

5 Hold for future restructuring $28,275 $35,344 $42,413
$14.50 $18.13 $21.75

4 NE Adult Services Associate $24,846 $31,058 $37,270
NE Youth Services Associate $12.74 $15.93 $19.11
NE Facilities and Security Monitor
NE Receptionist - Library Associate
NE Technical Services Associate
NE Circulation Services Associate

3 Hold for future restructuring $21,833 $27,292 $32,750
$11.20 $14.00 $16.79

2 Hold for future restructuring $19,186 $23,982 $28,779
$9.84 $12.30 $14.76

1 NE Adult Services Page $16,972 $21,075 $25,290
NE Youth Services Page $8.70 $10.81 $12.97
NE Circulation Services Page

58 

weinstein
Textbox
CURRENT SCALE - LLD



DRAFT

59 

weinstein
Textbox
Management Association Survey 2.4%



DRAFT

60 

weinstein
Textbox
2.1% CPI - US



DRAFT

61 

weinstein
Textbox
1.8% CPI - CHI



62 

weinstein
Textbox
Management Association Survey Results 2017



Transmission of material in this release is embargoed until                                     USDL-18-0238
8:30 a.m. (EST) February 14, 2018

Technical information: (202) 691-7000 • cpi_info@bls.gov • www.bls.gov/cpi
Media Contact:             (202) 691-5902 • PressOffice@bls.gov

CONSUMER PRICE INDEX – JANUARY 2018

The Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) increased 0.5 percent in January on a 
seasonally adjusted basis, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today. Over the last 12 months, 
the all items index rose 2.1 percent before seasonal adjustment.

The seasonally adjusted increase in the all items index was broad-based, with increases in the indexes 
for gasoline, shelter, apparel, medical care, and food all contributing. The energy index rose 3.0 percent 
in January, with the increase in the gasoline index more than offsetting declines in other energy 
component indexes. The food index rose 0.2 percent with the indexes for food at home and food away 
from home both rising.

The index for all items less food and energy increased 0.3 percent in January. Along with shelter, 
apparel, and medical care, the indexes for motor vehicle insurance, personal care, and used cars and 
trucks also rose in January. The indexes for airline fares and new vehicles were among those that 
declined over the month.  

The all items index rose 2.1 percent for the 12 months ending January, the same increase as for the 12 
months ending December. The index for all items less food and energy rose 1.8 percent over the past 
year, while the energy index increased 5.5 percent and the food index advanced 1.7 percent.  

-0.2
-0.1
0.0
0.1
0.2
0.3
0.4
0.5

Jan'17 Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan'18

Chart 1. One-month percent change in CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U), seasonally adjusted, Jan. 2017 - Jan. 2018
Percent change

 0.5

 0.0

 -0.2

 0.2

 -0.1

 0.0
 0.1

 0.4
 0.5

 0.1

 0.3
 0.2

 0.5

63 



 - 2 -

 
 
 
Table A. Percent changes in CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): U.S. city average 
 

 Seasonally adjusted changes from preceding month Un- 
adjusted 
12-mos. 
ended 

Jan. 2018

 
July 
2017 

 
Aug. 
2017 

 
Sep. 
2017 

 
Oct. 
2017 

 
Nov. 
2017 

 
Dec. 
2017 

 
Jan. 
2018 

 
All items ................................................. 

 
.1 

 
.4 

 
.5 

 
.1 

 
.3 

 
.2 

 
.5 

 
2.1 

Food .................................................... .2 .1 .1 .1 .0 .2 .2 1.7
Food at home .................................... .2 -.1 .0 .1 -.1 .2 .1 1.0
Food away from home 1 .................... .2 .3 .3 .1 .2 .2 .4 2.5 

Energy ................................................. -.7 3.3 4.7 -1.4 3.2 -.2 3.0 5.5
Energy commodities .......................... -1.5 7.2 9.6 -3.0 5.8 -.7 5.8 9.0

Gasoline (all types) .......................... -1.5 7.4 10.0 -3.2 6.0 -.8 5.7 8.5
Fuel oil ............................................. -1.7 5.2 6.4 1.4 5.6 .9 9.5 22.5

Energy services ................................. .0 -.1 .0 .4 .5 .4 -.8 1.9
Electricity ......................................... .3 .0 .1 .4 .5 .2 -.2 2.4
Utility (piped) gas service ................ -1.3 -.5 -.4 .4 .7 1.0 -2.6 .2

All items less food and energy ............ .1 .2 .1 .2 .1 .2 .3 1.8
Commodities less food and energy   

commodities ................................ -.1 -.1 -.2 .0 -.1 .2 .4 -.7
New vehicles ................................... -.4 .0 -.3 -.2 .2 .5 -.1 -1.2
Used cars and trucks ....................... -.2 -.1 -.3 .7 .5 .7 .4 -.6
Apparel ............................................ .0 .0 .1 -.2 -.9 -.3 1.7 -.7
Medical care commodities ............... .8 -.2 -.5 .0 .5 .9 -.1 1.8

Services less energy services ........... .2 .3 .2 .3 .2 .3 .3 2.6
Shelter ............................................. .2 .4 .2 .3 .2 .3 .2 3.2
Transportation services ................... .3 .4 .3 .4 .1 .3 .8 4.0
Medical care services ...................... .2 .2 .1 .3 -.1 .2 .6 2.0

 

1 Not seasonally adjusted. 
 
 
 
 
 

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.8

Jan'17 Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan'18

Chart 2. 12-month percent change in CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U), not seasonally adjusted, Jan. 2017 - Jan. 2018
Percent change

All items All items less food and energy

64 



MIDWEST INFORMATION OFFICE: Chicago, Ill.
Technical information: (312) 353-1880 BLSInfoChicago@bls.gov www.bls.gov/regions/midwest
Media contact: (312) 353-1138

Consumer Price Index, Chicago-Naperville-Elgin — January 2018
Local prices rose 1.8 percent over the year

The Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) in the Chicago-Naperville-Elgin area 
increased 0.8 percent in January, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today. Assistant 
Commissioner for Regional Operations Charlene Peiffer noted that in January the energy index rose 1.8 
percent, while the food index increased 0.3 percent. The all items less food and energy index advanced 0.8 
percent over the month. Among the indexes within the all items less food and energy category, prices were 
higher for shelter, recreation, and apparel. (Data in this report are not seasonally adjusted. Accordingly, 
month-to-month changes may reflect the impact of seasonal influences.)

Over the last 12 months, the Chicago area all items CPI-U increased 1.8 percent. (See chart 1 and table A.) 
Energy costs rose 4.8 percent over the year, primarily due to an increase in gasoline prices. For the same 
period, the food index increased 1.3 percent. The all items less food and energy index was 1.6 percent 
higher over the year. (See table 1.)

For Release: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 18-191-CHI

65 



2

Food
Food prices were 0.3 percent higher in January. The food at home index (groceries) fell 0.4 percent, while 
the food away from home (restaurant, cafeteria, and vending purchases) index increased 1.1 percent. Within 
the food at home group, prices were higher in January for bread and carbonated drinks. In contrast, the 
index for other fresh vegetables; frozen and freeze dried prepared foods; chicken; and other pork including 
roasts and picnics were lower.

From January 2017 to January 2018, the food index increased 1.3 percent. Grocery prices rose 0.4 percent, 
and food away from home prices rose 2.4 percent over the year.

Energy
The energy index increased 1.8 percent in January. For the same period, the indexes for gasoline and 
electricity rose 3.9 percent and 2.9 percent, respectively. In contrast, the index for utility (piped) gas service 
fell 5.4 percent.

Over the year, the Chicago area energy index rose 4.8 percent. From January 2017 to January 2018, the 
indexes rose for gasoline (8.8 percent) and electricity (6.8 percent), while the index for utility (piped) gas 
service fell (7.7 percent).

All items less food and energy
The index for all items less food and energy increased 0.8 percent in January. Among the index’s 
components, prices were higher for shelter (1.0 percent), recreation (2.3 percent), and apparel (4.3 percent).

Over the year, the index for all items less food and energy increased 1.6 percent. Increases in the indexes for 
shelter (2.4 percent) and recreation (6.1 percent), were major contributing factors.

The February 2018 Consumer Price Index for Chicago is scheduled to be released on Tuesday, March 
13, 2018.

Table A. Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI, CPI-U 1-month and 12-month percent changes, all items index, 
not seasonally adjusted 

Month
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

1-month 12-
month 1-month 12-

month 1-month 12-
month 1-month 12-

month 1-month 12-
month

January..............................................  0.9  1.2  -0.2  0.4  0.8  0.9  0.7  1.8  0.8  1.8
February ............................................  0.5  0.7  0.0  -0.2  -0.2  0.7  0.1  2.2      
March ................................................  1.1  1.9  0.7  -0.6  0.1  0.2  -0.1  2.0      
April ...................................................  0.5  2.4  0.1  -0.9  0.6  0.7  0.4  1.7      
May....................................................  -0.1  1.8  0.3  -0.5  0.0  0.3  0.2  1.8      
June...................................................  0.4  2.0  0.2  -0.7  0.5  0.7  0.0  1.3      
July ....................................................  -0.4  1.9  -0.1  -0.5  -0.8  -0.1  0.0  2.2      
August ...............................................  0.1  1.9  0.4  -0.1  0.2  -0.2  0.3  2.3      
September.........................................  0.0  2.1  -0.3  -0.4  0.6  0.6  0.4  2.1      
October..............................................  -0.4  2.0  -0.1  -0.2  0.1  0.8  -0.4  1.6      
November..........................................  -0.8  1.6  -0.4  0.2  0.2  1.5  0.4  1.8      
December..........................................  -0.4  1.5  -0.6  0.0  -0.2  1.9  -0.4  1.7      

66 



3

Consumer Price Index Geographic Revision for 2018

In January 2018, BLS introduced a new geographic area sample for the Consumer Price Index (CPI). 
As part of the new sample, the index for this area was renamed. The indexes using the new structure 
are published for the first time this month. Additional information on the geographic revision is 
available at: www.bls.gov/cpi/additional-resources/geographic-revision-2018.htm.

Technical Note

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) is a measure of the average change in prices over time in a fixed market 
basket of goods and services. The Bureau of Labor Statistics publishes CPIs for two population groups: (1) 
a CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) which covers approximately 94 percent of the total population and 
(2) a CPI for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) which covers approximately 28 percent of 
the total population. The CPI-U includes, in addition to wage earners and clerical workers, groups such as 
professional, managerial, and technical workers, the self-employed, short-term workers, the unemployed, 
and retirees and others not in the labor force.

The CPI is based on prices of food, clothing, shelter, and fuels, transportation fares, charges for doctors' and 
dentists' services, drugs, and the other goods and services that people buy for day-to-day living. Each 
month, prices are collected in 75 urban areas across the country from about 5,000 housing units and 
approximately 22,000 retail establishments--department stores, supermarkets, hospitals, filling stations, and 
other types of stores and service establishments. All taxes directly associated with the purchase and use of 
items are included in the index.

The index measures price changes from a designated reference date (1982-84) that equals 100.0. An 
increase of 16.5 percent, for example, is shown as 116.5. This change can also be expressed in dollars as 
follows: the price of a base period "market basket" of goods and services in the CPI has risen from $10 in 
1982-84 to $11.65. For further details see the CPI home page on the Internet at www.bls.gov/cpi and the 
BLS Handbook of Methods, Chapter 17, The Consumer Price Index, available on the Internet at 
www.bls.gov/opub/hom/pdf/homch17.pdf.

In calculating the index, price changes for the various items in each location are averaged together with 
weights that represent their importance in the spending of the appropriate population group. Local data are 
then combined to obtain a U.S. city average. Because the sample size of a local area is smaller, the local 
area index is subject to substantially more sampling and other measurement error than the national index. In 
addition, local indexes are not adjusted for seasonal influences. As a result, local area indexes show greater 
volatility than the national index, although their long-term trends are quite similar. NOTE: Area indexes do 
not measure differences in the level of prices between cities; they only measure the average change in prices 
for each area since the base period.

The Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, Ill.-Ind.-Wis. core based statistical area covered in this release is 
comprised of Cook, DeKalb, DuPage, Grundy, Kane, Kendall, Lake, McHenry, and Will Counties in 
Illinois; Jasper, Lake, Newton and Porter Counties in Indiana; and Kenosha County in Wisconsin.

Information in this release will be made available to sensory impaired individuals upon request. Voice 
phone: (202) 691-5200; Federal Relay Service: (800) 877-8339.

67 

https://www.bls.gov/cpi/additional-resources/geographic-revision-2018.htm
https://www.bls.gov/cpi
https://www.bls.gov/opub/hom/pdf/homch17.pdf


4

Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected 
periods Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI (1982-84=100 unless otherwise noted) 

Item and Group

 

Indexes Percent change from-
Nov.
2017

Dec.
2017

Jan.
2018

Jan.
2017

Nov.
2017

Dec.
2017

Expenditure category

All items...........................................................   235.206   234.293   236.267   1.8   0.5   0.8
All items (1967=100) .......................................   702.697   699.970   705.868   -   -   -

Food and beverages ....................................   244.947   245.145   246.208   1.5   0.5   0.4
Food .........................................................   244.117   244.423   245.191   1.3   0.4   0.3

Food at home .......................................   233.909   234.408   233.514   0.4   -0.2   -0.4
Cereals and bakery products ............   -   254.147   256.960   -   -   1.1
Meats, poultry, fish and eggs.............   -   253.346   252.166   -   -   -0.5
Dairy and related products ................   -   208.139   208.450   -   -   0.1
Fruits and vegetables ........................   -   319.568   312.910   -   -   -2.1
Nonalcoholic beverages and 
beverage materials(1) .......................   -   181.387   184.276   -   -   1.6

Other food at home ...........................   -   188.711   187.592   -   -   -0.6
Food away from home..........................   253.910   253.904   256.782   2.4   1.1   1.1

Alcoholic beverages .................................   255.455   254.065   259.796   5.3   1.7   2.3
Housing ........................................................   243.512   242.827   244.800   2.0   0.5   0.8

Shelter ......................................................   306.663   305.197   308.309   2.4   0.5   1.0
Rent of primary residence(2)................   326.010   327.048   327.885   3.2   0.6   0.3
Owners' equiv. rent of residences(2)(3).   310.528   311.093   312.532   2.5   0.6   0.5

Owners' equiv. rent of primary 
residence(2)(3) ..................................   310.528   311.093   312.532   2.5   0.6   0.5

Fuels and utilities......................................   204.531   206.655   204.366   0.8   -0.1   -1.1
Household energy ................................   160.474   162.701   161.912   0.7   0.9   -0.5

Energy services(2) ............................   163.649   165.965   165.112   0.7   0.9   -0.5
Electricity(2)...................................   159.863   159.839   164.452   6.8   2.9   2.9
Utility (piped) gas service(2)..........   155.527   161.410   152.756   -7.7   -1.8   -5.4

Household furnishings and operations .....   89.838   89.689   90.704   -1.2   1.0   1.1
Apparel .........................................................   87.689   84.958   88.596   4.1   1.0   4.3
Transportation ..............................................   185.122   182.472   185.014   1.3   -0.1   1.4

Private transportation ...............................   182.729   180.493   182.091   1.5   -0.3   0.9
New and used motor vehicles(4)..........   -   96.477   95.848   -   -   -0.7

New vehicles(1).................................   -   175.299   174.238   -   -   -0.6
Used cars and trucks(1) ....................   -   261.367   262.637   -   -   0.5

Motor fuel .............................................   249.635   234.333   243.513   8.9   -2.5   3.9
Gasoline (all types)............................   247.150   231.900   240.999   8.8   -2.5   3.9

Gasoline, unleaded regular(5).......   237.597   222.442   231.408   9.1   -2.6   4.0
Gasoline, unleaded midgrade(5)
(6) ..................................................   275.752   259.656   269.275   7.5   -2.3   3.7

Gasoline, unleaded premium(5) ....   271.870   259.310   267.589   7.5   -1.6   3.2
Motor vehicle insurance(1) ...................   -   533.572   536.418   -   -   0.5

Medical care .................................................   501.858   499.057   497.882   1.1   -0.8   -0.2
Recreation(4)................................................   110.621   111.776   114.335   6.1   3.4   2.3
Education and communication(4).................   143.305   143.855   143.121   -1.6   -0.1   -0.5

Tuition, other school fees, and 
childcare(1)...............................................   -   1,182.947   1,183.808   -   -   0.1

Other goods and services ............................   393.375   391.364   392.788   2.0   -0.1   0.4

Commodity and service group

All items...........................................................   235.206   234.293   236.267   1.8   0.5   0.8
Commodities ................................................   167.328   166.150   167.420   1.3   0.1   0.8

Commodities less food and beverages ....   127.973   126.300   127.538   1.1   -0.3   1.0
Nondurables less food and beverages.   174.794   169.401   172.703   3.2   -1.2   1.9
Durables ...............................................   85.536   86.648   86.368   -1.8   1.0   -0.3

Services........................................................   299.645   299.007   301.654   2.0   0.7   0.9
Note: See footnotes at end of table.

68 



5

Footnotes
(1) Index on a December 1977=100 base.
(2) This index series was calculated using a Laspeyres estimator. All other item stratum index series were calculated using a geometric means 
estimator.
(3) Index on a December 1982=100 base.
(4) Indexes on a December 1997=100 base.
(5) Special index based on a substantially smaller sample.
(6) Index on a December 1993=100 base.
- Data not available.
Note: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date. Data not seasonally adjusted.

Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected 
periods Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI (1982-84=100 unless otherwise noted) - Continued

Item and Group

 

Indexes Percent change from-
Nov.
2017

Dec.
2017

Jan.
2018

Jan.
2017

Nov.
2017

Dec.
2017

Special aggregate indexes

All items less medical care ..............................   223.758   222.927   225.042   1.8   0.6   0.9
All items less shelter........................................   211.096   210.373   211.957   1.4   0.4   0.8
Commodities less food ....................................   132.492   130.808   132.155   1.3   -0.3   1.0
Nondurables ....................................................   210.544   207.807   210.182   2.3   -0.2   1.1
Nondurables less food.....................................   180.163   174.966   178.411   3.4   -1.0   2.0
Services less rent of shelter(3)........................   307.695   307.953   310.209   1.6   0.8   0.7
Services less medical care services................   284.935   284.338   286.993   2.3   0.7   0.9
Energy .............................................................   194.718   190.155   193.657   4.8   -0.5   1.8
All items less energy .......................................   240.991   240.408   242.254   1.6   0.5   0.8

All items less food and energy .....................   241.274   240.527   242.553   1.6   0.5   0.8

69 


